
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Josselyn Quine 
Date: July 12, 2023 
Subject: 2023 Southern California Water Conference 
 
 
The 17th annual Southern California Water Conference will be held on August 11, 2023 in 
Ontario, California. Attached is a schedule of events for the Water Conference being held at 
the Double Tree Hotel.  The conference is from 8:00am to 1pm, with Networking and 
Continental Breakfast beginning at 7:00am (chicken or vegetarian). 
 
The cost to attend is $125 per person.  
 
Additional cost to the District would be director compensation of $200 for the day plus mileage 
of approximately $44.00 round trip. 
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Josselyn Quine

From: BIA So Cal Water Conference <nicole@dandlpr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Larrie Davis
Subject: New Speakers announced for BIA Southern California Water Conference

Join us August 11 at the DoubleTree Hotel in Ontario 
 

 

  

On Friday, August 11th government officials, premier water experts, 
business leaders and community stakeholders will attend the region's 

largest event focused on solutions to overcome California's water 
challenges. 

 

Register Now  
 

 

  
  

SPEAKERS 
 

partial list 
 

 

 

Susan Kennedy 
Executive Chair, Board of 

Directors 
Cadiz, Inc. 

 

Heather Dyer 
General Manager 

San Bernardino Valley Municipal 
Water District 

 

Craig Miller 
General Manager 

Western Municipal Water District 
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Cathleen Pieroni 
Acting Water Resources 

Manger 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

 

Mayor Deborah 
Robertson 
City of Rialto 

 

Lindsey Stuvick 
Sustainable Resources Officer 
Moulton Niguel Water District 

 

 

 

Charles Wilson 
Executive Director 

Southern California Water 
Coalition 

 

Mayor Acquanetta 
Warren 

City of Fontana 
 

Dr. Marty Ralph 
Scripps Institution of 

Oceanography at UC San 
Diego, Director, Center for 

Western Weather and Water 
Extremes 

 

THANK YOU TO OUR SPONSORS 
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Become a Sponsor  
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BIA Southern California Water Conference | 1255 West Colton Ave, #541, Redlands, CA 92374 
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Unsubscribe ladavis@cvwater.com  

Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by nicole@dandlpr.com powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  
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